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BOROUGH ASSEMBLY 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:� Pete Sprague, Assembly President� 
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly� 

FROM:� Bill Smith, Assembly Member;:D( 

DATE:� December 1,2009 

SUBJECT:� Amendment Memo for Ordinance 2009-50, An ordinance requiring retail sellers� 
of liquid petroleum products to file a monthly report with the Kenai Peninsula� 
Borough concerning the quantity of such products sold� 

An amendment to Ordinance 2009-50 is recommended to include wholesale sellers of liquid� 
petroleum products as well as retail sellers. This amendment requests the following changes to� 
the ordinance:� 

• Change the title as follows to reflect the inclusion ofwholesale sales: 

AN ORDINANCE REQUIRING RETAIL AND WHOLESALE SELLERS OF LIQUID� 
PETROLElTM PRODUCTS TO FILE A MONTHLY REPORT WITH THE KENAI� 

PENINSULA BOROUGH CONCERNING THE QUANTITY OF SUCH PRODUCTS SOLD� 

• Change Section 1 as follows: 

SECTION 1.� That sellers of liquid petroleum products at the retail and wholesale level,� 
including automobile fuel, aviation fuel, diesel fuel and home heating oil, shall� 
provide monthly reports on a form provided by the Kenai Peninsula Borough� 
stating the quantity of such fuel sold in the previous month. The reports shall� 
only include retail sales occurring within the boundaries of the Kenai Peninsula� 
Borough.� 

Your consideration of this amendment is appreciated. 
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